Board of Chiropractic Examiners

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260 Sacramento, California 95833-2931 Telephone (916) 263-5355 FAX (916) 263-5369 CA Relay Service TT/TDD (800) 735-2929 Consumer Complaint Hotline (866) 543-1311 www.chiro.ca.gov



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

December 2, 2010 10:00 a.m. Holiday Inn LAX 9901 La Cienega Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 649-5151

AGENDA

1. **OPEN SESSION –** Call to Order & Establishment of a Quorum

Frederick Lerner, D.C. Chair Hugh Lubkin, D.C., Vice Chair Francesco Columbu, D.C., Secretary Jeffrey Steinhardt, D.C. Richard Tyler, D.C.

- 2. Chair's Report
- 3. Approval of Minutes September 23, 2010 Board Meeting
- 4. Public Comment
- 5. Board Member Training on the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act and Other Relevant Laws

6. Executive Officer's Report

- A. Administration
- B. Budget
- C. Licensing
- D. Enforcement
- 7. Ratification of Approved License Applications
- 8. Ratification of Approved Continuing Education Providers
- 9. Ratification of Denied License Applications in Which the Applicants Did Not Request a Hearing
- 10. Recommendation to Waive Two Year Requirement to Restore a Cancelled License
- **11. Continuing Education Committee Meeting Update** Board may take action on any item on the attached Continuing Education Committee meeting agenda.
- **12.** Enforcement Committee Meeting Update Board may take action on any item on the attached Enforcement Committee meeting agenda.

13. Proposed Regulations

- A. Continuing Education
- B. Fingerprint Submissions
- C. Proposed Regulations Based on Provisions of SB 1111
- D. Informed Consent
- 14. Chiropractors Performing Student Athletic Physicals and Serving as Team Doctors
- 15. Post-Operative Rehabilitation Performed by Chiropractors
- 16. Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Workers Compensation Update on Recognition of Chiropractic Specialties
- 17. Proposed Board Meeting Schedule for 2011
- 18. Public Comment
- **19.** Future Agenda Items
- 20. Hearings Re: Petition for Reinstatement of Revoked License
 - A. Kevin Choe
 - B. Robert Montoya
 - C. Won-Joon Son

21. Closed Session

- A. Deliberation on Petitioner Hearings and Disciplinary Decisions Pursuant to California Government Code Section 11126(c)(3)
- B. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 11126(e)
 - 1) Catherine Hayes v. Board of Chiropractic Examiners Sacramento County Superior Court, Case No. 34-2008-0000647
 - 2) Board of Chiropractic Examiners v. Carole M. Arbuckle Sacramento County Superior Court, Case No 03AS00948

22. OPEN SESSION: Announcements Regarding Closed Session

23. Adjournment

Meetings of the Board of Chiropractic Examiners are open to the public except when specifically noticed otherwise in accordance with the Open Meeting Act. Public comments will be taken on agenda items at the time the specific item is raised. The Board may take action on any item listed on the agenda, unless listed as informational only. All times are approximate and subject to change. Agenda items may be taken out of order to accommodate speakers and to maintain a quorum. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 263-5355 or access the Board's Web Site at www.chiro.ca.gov.

The meeting facilities are accessible to individuals with physical disabilities. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Marlene Valencia at (916) 263-5355 ext. 5363 or e-mail marlene.valencia@chiro.ca.gov or send a written request to the Board of Chiropractic Examiners, 2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260, Sacramento, CA 95833. Providing your request at least five (5) business days before the meeting will help to ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

Board of Chiropractic Examiners

ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor



2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260 Sacramento, California 95833-2931 Telephone (916) 263-5355 FAX (916) 263-5369 CA Relay Service TT/TDD (800) 735-2929 Consumer Complaint Hotline (866) 543-1311 www.chiro.ca.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING CONTINUING EDUCATION COMMITTEE October 21, 2010 10:00 a.m. 2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 120 Sacramento, CA 95833

AGENDA

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. Approval of Minutes July 9, 2009
- 3. Strategies for Implementation of Prospective Continuing Education (CE) Regulations
- 4. Transition of CE Regulations from 12 to 24 Hours of Board Approved CE Requirement
- 5. PUBLIC COMMENT
- 6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- 7. ADJOURNMENT

CONTINUING EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Hugh Lubkin, D.C., Chair Richard Tyler, D.C.

The Board of Chiropractic Examiners' paramount responsibility is to protect California consumers from the fraudulent, negligent, or incompetent practice of chiropractic care.

A quorum of the Board may be present at the Committee meeting. However, Board members who are not on the committee may observe, but may not participate or vote. Public comments will be taken on agenda items at the time the specific item is raised. The Committee may take action on any item listed on the agenda, unless listed as informational only. All times are approximate and subject to change. Agenda items may be taken out of order to accommodate speakers and to maintain a quorum. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 263-5355 or access the Board's Web Site at <u>www.chiro.ca.gov</u>.

The meeting is accessible to the individuals with physical disabilities. If a person needs disability-related accommodations or modifications in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Marlene Valencia at (916) 263-5355 ext. 5363 or email <u>marlene.valencia@chiro.ca.gov</u> or send a written request to the Board of Chiropractic Examiners, 2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260, Sacramento, CA 95833. Providing your request at least five (5) business days before the meeting will help to ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

Board of Chiropractic Examiners

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260 Sacramento, California 95833-2931 Telephone (916) 263-5355 FAX (916) 263-5369 CA Relay Service TT/TDD (800) 735-2929 Consumer Complaint Hotline (866) 543-1311 www.chiro.ca.gov

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING – CORRECTED COPY

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE December 2, 2010 9:00 a.m. Holiday Inn LAX 9901 La Cienega Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90045 (310) 649-5151

AGENDA

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. Approval of Minutes July 8, 2010
- Advertising Enforcement Issues
 California Code of Regulations 311, Business and Professions Code 17500, Business and Professions Code 651
- 4. Scope of Chiropractic Care, Limitations, and Exclusive Treatment California Code of Regulations 302
- 5. Chiropractic Patient Records California Code of Regulations 318
- 6. Updating Existing Regulations
- 7. Enforcement Oversight Auditing of Enforcement Program
- 8. PUBLIC COMMENT
- 9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- 10. ADJOURNMENT

ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE

Hugh Lubkin, D.C., Chair Francesco Columbu, D.C. Frederick Lerner, D.C.

The Board of Chiropractic Examiners' paramount responsibility is to protect California consumers from the fraudulent, negligent, or incompetent practice of chiropractic care.

A quorum of the Board may be present at the Committee meeting. However, Board members who are not on the committee may observe, but may not participate or vote. Public comments will be taken on agenda items at the time the specific item is raised. The Committee may take action on any item listed on the agenda, unless listed as informational only. All times are approximate and subject to change. Agenda items may be taken out of order to accommodate speakers and to maintain a quorum. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 263-5355 or access the Board's Web Site at **www.chiro.ca.gov.**

The meeting facilities are accessible to individuals with physical disabilities. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Marlene Valencia at (916) 263-5355 ext. 5363 or e-mail marlene.valencia@chiro.ca.gov or send a written request to the Board of Chiropractic Examiners, 2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 260, Sacramento, CA 95833. Providing your request at least five (5) business days before the meeting will help to ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

